
United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMEN I 

(iulf ot Mexico OC S Region 
1201 ElmwoodPark Houlevard 
New Orleans. I.A 70123-2394 

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A 
76S 63050989 

OCT 2 9 2019 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
3000 Riverchase Galleria, Suite 600 
Birmingham, LA 35244 
Attn: Carl McFarland 

Dear Mr. McFarland: 

Your letter dated October 8, 2019, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) 
Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 76S 63050989, in the amount of $300,000, was received by our 
office on October 9, 2019. This bond, conditioned to cover principal's pipeline operations in the 
Gulf of Mexico, was executed on June 2, 2005, with Dominion Oklahoma Texas Exploration & 
Production, Inc. as principal and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety. 

We are unable to grant your request at this time. The Bureau of Safety and Environmental 
Enforcement Pipelines Section has objected to this request for cancellation. 

If you require further assistance, please contact Jason Caraher or Cissy Marshall with The Bureau 
of Safety and Environmental Enforcement Pipelines Section at pipelines@bsee.uov. 

Sincerely, 

Susan Vaugha»f5ection Chief 
Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section 
Leasing and Plans 

cc: Dominion Oklahoma Texas Exploration & Production, Inc. 
1450 Poydras Street 
New Orleans, LA 70112 
Attn: Raymond Oalmann 

Sent Via Email To: cmcfarla(a)travelers.com , raymond.a.oalmaniw/ doininionenergv.com , 
ueorge.margetrojdominionenergv.com, valerie.hancock@dominionenergv.com , 
Rachel. A.Sefter@dominionenergv.com 



TRAVELERS 
Carl McFarland 

Associate Account Executive 
Bond & Specialty Insurance 
Commercial Surety 

205.982.4577 
CMCFARLA@travelers.com 

3000 Riverchase Galleria, Suite 600 
Birmingham, AL 35244 

p ?[1 L, £1 
Fr 

OCT 09 2019 
i 

LEASING & FINANCIAL 
RESPOND ITYSECTIOM 

October 17,2019 

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
Gulf of Mexico Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 
Attn; Leasing and Financial Responsibility - Mail Stop GM274A 

RE: Request to Terminate Period of Liability and Cancel 
OCS Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 76S 63050989 

Ladies and Gentleman: 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety hereby request that the Bureau of Ocean 
Energy Management (BOEM) terminate the period of liability and cancel the following bond: 

OCS Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 76S 63050989 - This bond is effective June 13, 2005 in the 
principal amount of $300,000 with Dominion Oklahoma Texas Exploration & Production, Inc. as 
principal and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety. 

Dominion Oklahoma Texas Exploration & Production, Inc.'s right-of-way was relinquished and 
decommissioned on July 25, 2005 and is no longer active in the Gulf of Mexico. 

Please contact the undersigned or Mr. Raymond Oalmann (281-755-5062) with Dominion should there 
be any questions relative to this transmittal. 

Sincerely, 

Car! McFarland 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 

CC: Ms. Valerie Hancock, email: valerie.hancock@dommionenergy.com 
Mr. George Marget, email: george.marget@dominionenergy.com 
Mr. Raymond Oalmann, email: Raymond.A.Oalmann@dominionenergy.com 


